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As an e~umpplo of the treatment of the proj- 
ects within the PP field, 

of 1 July 1956 

(for al l  reasons) 

new projects added t o  date 
tensirrated since 1 July 1956 t o  date 

active a1 o f  5 April 1957 r 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Inspector General 

SUBJECT: "Special Recommendation" - P a r t  2 - Appendix I, 
Hoover Commission Task Force  on Intelligence 
Ac tivi tie s. 

Reference our telephone conversation this morning on the "Special 
 recommendation^^ contained in Part 2, Appendix I of the Clark Task 
Force  Report, there is quoted below my comments on this which were 
made on 5 July 1955, to the AD/CI. 
therein: 

I adhere to the views expressed 

"Par t  2 of Annex I of the reference report  is so generalized that 
I find it difficult to make specific comments o r  recommendations. 
The study points ort where duplication or inefficiencies could exist 
but does not state whether or not in  the opinion of the investigator 
that i t  does exist. On the basis of a possible duplication the study 
then recommends the creation and maintenance of additional high 
level committees to provide continuous review. 
belief that the present practice of having ad hoc investigations of 
Government activities i s  most  desirable, but that additional echelons 
and high level reviewing committees should be established only when a 
definite need exists and then to solve specific problems or deficiencies. 
In my opinion, the creation of an additional communications group would 
further complicate an already complex problem, and would duplicate 
and conflict with the responsibilities and activities of the Telecommuni- 
cations Planning Committee, JCEC, and other working groups. I' 

It is my personal 
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30 March 1956 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

ATTENTION The Inspector General 

SUBJECT: 

DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

Clandestine Services Comments on Report 
of the Hoover Commission Task Force on 
Intelligence Activities of the Department 
of Defense. 

1. Tabs. 1 and 2 are memoranda which state the Clandestine 
Services views on the Task Force recommendations on the follow- 
ing subjects: 

Tab. b Military Services Clandestine Intelligence 

Tab. 2: Escape and Evasion; Guerrilla Warfare Support. 

2. I will give you separately the Clandestine Services view on 

Activities; - 
matters relating to defectors. w Deputy Director (Plans) 

Attachments: As noted above 



\ 
30 March 1956 

This memorandum was prepared primarily by FI, with PP 
and CI conc'urrences. 

Task Force Recommendation : 

That the National Security Council revise NSCID No. 5 to 
provide for  clandestine intelligence activity on the par t  of the 
military services consistent with their capabilities and statutory 
responsibilities under the National Security Act of 1947. 

Comment: 

At a meeting held 13 November 1954 to review DCID 5/1, and 
attended by Mr. Dullcs, General Cabell, General Trudeau, Admiral 
Espe,  Admiral Layton and General Samford, General Trudeau proposed 
that NSCID No. 5 be revised for the purposes stated in this recommendation. 
This proposal was carefully considered, and it would not be revised. 
It was decided instead to go ahead with the publication of DCID 5/1 and 
then to judge on the basis of experience whether this document provided 
the mili tary services with the latitude required for thier clandestine 
intelligence activities. 
has indeed achieved the purposes €or which it was written. 
Agency does not, therefore, concur, in this recommendation. 

It i s  Lhe position of this Agency that DCID 5/1 
This 

Task Force  Recommendation: 

That under the tcrms of the "Agreed Activities" paper, the 
services expand their clandestine collection efforts with primary 
emphasis focused on targets in the Soviet Uninn and Communist 
China, 
made available to the military intelligence services. 

Personnel and funds to accomplish this objective should be 

Comment: 

This Agency takes the position that under the "Agreed Activities'' 
paper,  DCID 5/1, the military services may allocate intelligence funds 
and personnel for whatever purposes they see €it so long a s  their 



clandestine collection activities a re  adequately coordinated with CIA. 
This Agency does not therefore deem i t  necessary to comment on the 
relative importance of targets or areas assigned for collection purposes 
by the Defense Department. 

Task  Force Recommendation: 

That the intelligence community establish adequate and positive 
measures  for the identification and listing of all clandestine operators,  
as provided in the IAC Directive No. 54 approved July 24, 1952. 
Mutual t rus t  regarding the divulgence of intelligence sources should 
be cultivated within the community. 

Comment: 

As a result of "Agreed Activities" procedures, there is being 
established at  overseas post6 a system which provides for adequate 
identification of agents and which wi l l  protect all participants against 
an agent who desires to sel l  hie servicee to more than one service. 

Task Force Recommendatinn: 

That prompt action be undertaken to provide cover, 1 1  f o r  CIA operations. 

Comment : 

Continuing progress is being made in achieving a more satisfactory 
balance in the use of both official and unofficial cover for clandestine 
operations. 
f l w i l l  continue to be needed 

It must be recognized that official cover, 

- L -  



Task Force Recommendation: 

over is used, steps be taken to insure that 
the persone That so whonu covere ive in consonance with the cover position 
and duties. 

Comment : 

cover, both by 
group and individuals, the Agency’has develope 
of regulations and doctrine which places personnel using such cover 
in close coneonance with the duties and behavior patterns of -1 

Serious 
‘departures f r o m  thie eyetern have been exceptional and rare! and are 
usually followed by vigorous corrective action. 

L=l After many year8 of experience with 
a sa isfactory set  



MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director (Plans) 

SUBJECT : Clandestine Services Comments on the 
Conclusions and Recommendation of the 
Hoover Commission Task Force Report on 
Intelligence Activities Dealing with CIA W a r  
Planning and Preparation 

1. BACKGROUND 

The Hoover Commission Task Force Report (dated May 1955) on 
the Defense Department contained the following conclusions and recom- 
mendation directed at; the Clandestine Services of CIA. 

Conclusion: Either CIA has been unable to develop and maintain 
adequate a s se t s  in the escape and evasion and guerrilla warfare areas 
o r  is furnishing inadequate information to the Services concerning i t s  
assets.  
inadequate planning, and failure in operation. 

Such a condition can only result in duplication of effort, 

Recommendation: "That the National Security Council review 
present a s se t s  and direct the necessary action to a ~ s u r e  adequate 
preparation for evasion and escape and support of guerrilla warfare. 

In August 1955 the Secretary of Defense forwarded to the President 
Department of Defense views and concurred in the recommendation of 
the Hoover Commission Task Force cited above and commented a s  follows: 

"National and theater war planning for  evasion and escape and 
guerrilla warfare is a t  present hampercd by a lack of information on 
the status of development o f  covert assets  in support of these activities. 
In order to facilitatc the review recommended, CIA and the Department 
of Defense should report the pertinent facts to the National Security 
Council with recommendations for necessary action, The Assistant 
to the Secretary of Defense (Special Operations) will initiate a proposal 
within the Department of Defense looking to the preparation of an 
appropriate report. ' I  

\ 

P 



2. SUMMARY OF CONSIDERATIONS: 

a. PACCOM: 

(1) CIA has received JCS requirements f o r  CLA wartime 
action in support of military operations in this theater. 

(2) CIA has accepted substantial portions of such require- 
ments, primarily in currently accessible areas, on the 
basis of exieting capability, and has accus t e ly  informed 
the JCS and the Theater Commander what these capa- 
bilities are. 

(3)  CIA ha8 equally informed the JCS and Theater Commander 
which portione of such requirements i t  is not presently 
capable of meeting. 
vigorous efforts to keep military elements fully informed 
concerning i t s  success in doing eo. 

It has committed itself to malce 

b. FECOM: 

(1) CIA hae received from the JCS and CINCFE Unconventional 
Warfare Annexes ( h e x  F) to Operations Plan 1-54 and 
Operations Plan 10-54, which define a general CIA mission 
but do not include detailed requirements €or CIA wartime 
action. 

(2) On 2 November 1955, DCI accepted these plane by 
Memorandum to the JCS, which etated: "That the Central 
Intelligence Agency within budgetary, personnel and 
operational limitations will do everything possible to 
fulfill specific requirements which m a y  be forthcoming 
as a result of the Joint Chiefs of Staff approval of these 
plans. 'I 

(3)  CINCFE has now formulated specific requirements for  
CIA which have been submitted to JCS. The CIA Senior 
W a r  Planner Far East  was furnished a copy of such 
requirements ae so submitted, and CIA is now evaluating 
i ts  capabilities and pQtential as fully as i t  can pr ior  to 
formal receipt f rom the JCS. 



(4) Throughout the entire ,period of CINCFE's development 
of his requirements, the CIA Senior W a r  Planner FE, 
has continually provided CINCFE with information on 
CIA capabilities. 

c. MIDDLE EAST: 

I 

CNO has thus far specifically prohibited the preparation 
of an Unconventional Warfare Annex by CINCNELM. 
Consequently, a t  present there are no requirements 
€or wartime unconventional warfare action in the 
CINCNELM area, whether by CIA o r  military elements, 
and consequently there is no basis for CIA acceptance 
of wartime tasks. 

T o  the extent possible within this limitation, CLNCNELM 
has informally provided CIA with planning guidance which 
outlines the types of wartime supporting action which 
CINCNE LM would consider appropriate f rom CIA. 

In August 1955, CIA headquarters informed CIA field 
personnel in London of the capabilities of CIA in the 
CINCNELM area. CIA has concurrently initiated 
action to support the, requirements tentatively suggested 
in the CINCNELM guidance. 

In January 1956, CINCNELM waa informed by the CIA 
Senior War Planner Europe concerning the specific 
capabilities of CIA to accept CINCNELM requirements 
as outlined in the guidance, i f  and when they should 
be received and approved by the JCS. 

d. EUROPE: 

(1) CIA has not received firm requirements f rom the JCS 
for  CIA wartime action in support of military operations 
in Europe. 

F rom M a y  1953 to May 1955 the CIA Senior W a r  Planner 
Europe received from EUCOM a se r i e s  of preliminary 
and tentative statements of such requirements. 
responded with informal, tentative, and candid information 

CIA 



concerning i ts  capabilities and potential. Although this 
respon se  appeared a t  first to show a very inadequate 
level of CIA capability, further consideration led to the 
mutual conclusion by CIA, CINCEUR, JCS and the 
Office of the Secretary of Defense, that these requirements, 
as tentatively formulated by EUCOM, were unrealistic 
and infeasible and, therefore, were not a proper f rame 
of reference for consideration of CIA capability. 
by Secretary of Defense and JCS order ,  CINCEUR was 
directed to make a complete review of such requirements 
and is doing eo under terms of reference wi'th which CIA 
concurs. 

Accordingly, 

CIA Senior W a r  Planner Europe, has now received f rom 
EUCOM a tentative statement of requirements, so revised, 
and CIAis currently considering i ts  capabilities to the 
extent possible in the present tentative stage of these 
requirements. Such preliminary analysis indicates that 
CJA will have substantial capability against these require- 
ments. 

As these requirements become firm, by JCS consideration 
and transmittal to CIA, CIA will inform JCS and CINCEUR 
with complete frankness concerning CIA capability to 
fu l f i l l  them and CIA potential f o r  development of additional 
capacity. 

Beginning before CIA receipt of the ear l ier  sets  of 
tnntative requirements, CIA has anticipated the ultimate 
receipt of such requirements in firm and final f o r m  and 
has generated oubstantial assets  which will be applicable. 

e. In relation to all of the above theaters, CIA has repeatedly 
pointed out to Defense that there a r e  substantial obstacles in 
the way of current operation in presently denied a reas ,  and 
that neither CIA nor any other clandestine organization can validly 
expect subatantial prewar creation of reliable asse ts  in place 
in such areas.  As an additional consideration, there a r e  some 
Free World areas  in which current U. S. policy does not permit 
the types of current operations which a r e  required to create 
asse ts  needed for wartime use. 



Conclusion : 

a. CIA has furnished the JCS and Theater Commanders with 
accurate information concerning CIA'S capability and potential 
to meet military requirements. This has been done very 
completely where such requirements have become firm by 
JCS action, 
preliminary or tentative basie, throughout the theater level 
proce 8 s of developing such requirements. 

The war planning procese, as between CIA and the Department 
of Defense, ha6 not reached such a state that either CIA 
or Defense can yet judge the adequacy of CIA'S ability to 
f u l f i l l  military requirements. 

It hris been done as fully as poesible, on a 

b. 

C. F o r  all the above theaters, NSC review would be premature 
if undertaken (1) before firm military requirements have been 
eetabliahed by the JCS and/or (2) before CIA has had a 
reasonable time to show what i t  can or  cannot do in relation 
to such requirements. 

I--lrarn Coordination Staff 
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The Inspector General 

The Clark Camittee:  various 

man:- 

bttached hereto are two memoranda which 
fic$,qted pursuant t o  a request from 

1 and'one fran the Director, The first 
sa is  taken frcm my notee cavering ,cer- 

@pqctb of our meeting with the Clark 
de of March 23, The second memorandum 

h the gist of certain statements 
ed to the Director by General Willoughby. 
tor requested me t o  write up these re- 
send them to  you to be held a1 part 

of "e recordn. 

F.G.W. 
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SUBJECT: Conversation with General Charles Willwghby 

1. This memorandum wll l  record certain porhiane of a conversation 
which took place in the %rector's office on the afternoon of Maroh 21;. 
The undersigned was present during the conversation between the Director 
and General Willoughby. 

reference t o  the act ivi t ies  of' the Clark Cornnittee. He  said thet  the 
Clark C d t t e e  had summoned him t o  appear before It about two days 
ea r l i e r  and tha t  he had understood they were ccaning t o  see us next. He 
thouuht the Director might be interested t o  know the kind of questtone 
which were asked of him and what his answers had been, a8 well aa h i s  
i~pressicns of the entkre matter. Without encouragement from the Director, 
General Villoughby DrOCeeded t o  speak a t  great length ccncerning his  
experience w i t h  the Clark Cananittee. He said that he believed he had 
appeared before the ful l  board, and he mentioned General Clark, Admiral 
C a n ~ U y , .  Mr. Rickenbacker and Qeneral Chriatianaer! by name. He described 
one or two of the other manv members i n  recognisable manner. 

general Willoughby next said he had received the dis t inct  
impression that  the Clark Camnittee was hostile t o  the Central Intelligence 
Agency and was aut %o trim its wings". 
already w i v e d  a t  its maJor oanclusions, and he doubted that  his t e s t l -  
many and replies t o  their  questions had been especially influential. He 
said that the C d t t e e  appeared t o  be suspicious of the %mbition and 
ability of the leaders of CIA" and seemed particularly concerned abmt 
what was described 16 an attempt on the part of CIA t o  establish i t s e l f  
a8 a tYom?th force" or r i v a l  ompmisation t o  the three mflitary services. 
(General Willoughby said that  he had never heard the expression ."fourth 
force,, used before in reference t o  the C I A  and had so tes t i f ied t o  the 
Comittee, 1 

- 
2. Oeneral Wllloughby began the canversation w i t h  a very pointed 

, 

3. 

He f e l t  that  the Carnittee h d  

11. General Wlloughby further s tot td  that from the kinds of quos- 
t ims  which were put t o  him it seemed that  at least certain menbers of 
t h e  Cammititee were most interested t o  discover and probe i f  ?ossible any 
areas of f r ic t ion or diff icul ty  as between C I A  md the military eervices. 
General Willouqhby declared that he had discounted tha innuendo of these 
auestions as best he could, but that  the Committee had Eone all the w4y 



- 2 -  

hack t o  06s daw i n  I t s  effort6 t o  pet him t o  acknwledge the existence 
of past diff icul t ies  and disagreements. Accordiw t o  General dillaughby 
he had kept repeating that he had never had any diff icul ty  with C I A  and 
had alwavo been able t o  come t o  tenns of underetanding with thi8 4gency's 
directors and repreeentatives wSth whm he had dea l t ,  There had been a 
disagreement In Drinciple between General Dcglwan and Oeneral MacArthur 
s i rce  Oenerd- MacArthtir had been adamant during the t i ne  he w a s  theatre 
commander In the Pacific I n  World War I1 i n  asserting the principle that 
no element servl.ng i n  h i s  area would have autonmms stetus and indeDendent 
Tines of cumunication t o  Waehinptm. 

d i v t s i m  of respansibility should be i n  a particular military theatre. 
Oenernl Willmghby had replied I n  terns of his  experience in the Far East 
command, stating that  he had f e l t  it t o  be the g5.mary concern of 0-2 t o  
have res~onsibilitv for  the haee of operations and the Immediate 
SDDX'ORCheS, whereas It should be the responsibility of C I A  t o  concern it- 
self with the more distant and ttstrategic areas* deep in the  enemy's 
territory. llnder t h i e  Drinciple he had fe l t  t h a t  (i-2 8hwld  be cmcerned 
with the Jmmese mafnllad, Korea, and the costal areas of the SovieC 
marltime provinces; while C I A  should 888- responsibility fo r  the Chinese 
hinterland, Ymgolia and Siberia. The Cannittee had asked whether these 
nrinclples wrnild apdy on a worldwide baods, and General Willoughby had 
s a l d  t h a t  they would not since i n  the first place they are not at all 
qmlicable t o   arts of the world which l i e  apart from theatres of military 
mewtion, and in the secmd place not all milltm.v theatres are the 8mer 

5. The committee had asked Qeneral Willoughby what he thought the 

6. General Wlllaughby said that  he had t r ied hard  t o  get ecross the 
polnt that  lntelllnence organlst~tions get along best together when they 
are represented within 4 kind of committee structure. 
o r  inter-aEencg etmctiire in a military theatre should, of course, be 
subordinate t o  the theatre c m m d e r ,  but every intelligence service or 
aRency ha8 i t s  representative on a co-equal basis with every other. 
wcrked out very well in the Pacific theatre during. the war when there were 
several services of each of the many all ied nations -- the US militnry, 
the Bri t ish,  t h e  Australians, the k t c h  and even the Portuguese. 

The Mrector comwnted br ief ly  Pram time t o  time during Ceneral 
V I l l w h b v @ s  discourse. 
the Canmittee seemed t o  attach 80 much lmortance t o  the expression "fourth 
force**, since the C I A  did not regerd i t s e l f  as such and since he knew cf 
no authoritative paper in which C I A  waa 80 described. 
the Mrector observed, in apparent agreement with one of General Willqhbyts  
points, t h a t  it is unwise t o  take an authoritarian approach toward 
intelligence -- there  is no need and no room for a Wictator of I n t e l l i -  
yencen 

The inter-denartmental 

This 

7. 
IIe stated that  he was unable t o  understand why 

A t  another polnt 



8. The 
of General WJ 
biography of 
1923; and an 

balance of the omrversatlon was taken up pnth 8 discussion 
.Ilcnqhby’s p r g o a a  t o  write a book h Spain, perhaps a 
General Franc0 whom he had hnown and admired since about 
exchange of remarks about Captdn Werner. 

I -1SNER 
Deuuty Mrector (plans) 

Orig: Inspector General 
lccr DCI 





24 a r c h  1955 

MEMCRANDW FOR; Tbe Inspector General 

J E T  I Notes on meeting With the Clark Committee 
on 23 March 19%. 

1. The follawing are 8me rough notes sett ing forth a f e w  of the 

It I8 understood that  you have some 
questions and anewer8 whfch cant8 up on the occasion of the March 23 
meeting d t h  the Clark Cornnittee. 
natca of your own and are drawlng these together into more fintshed 
POI111. 

2. General Clark a s b d  whether it would be possible for a covert 
operation t o  be launched without policy clearance. He stated that  his 
Camnittee had gotten "a l i t t le indication somewhereft that it would be 
possible f o r  a low-level deek man i n  the State Department t o  think up 
a covert operation, and sell it a t  a low level t o  sane of  our operating 
people, with the result that  the  operation would be launched wlthout 
proper policy clearance. 

The Director answered t h i s  question, stating t h a t  he did 
not believe this would be possible under our system of controls. 
For one thing it would not be possible for the people involved 
t o  get the money. In order t o  obtain funds for  projects, 
application muat be made t o  a level suff ic ient ly  high within 
the Agency t o  bring into the picture a senior officer who would 
know enough t o  be responsible far making certain that poltcy 
clearance had (or had not) been obtained. 

3. Mr. Eerneet Hollings aaked the Director whether the cold war 
responsibilities of CIA detracted Prom C I A  effioiency and effectiveme8 In 
the intelligence field. 

The Director replied in the negative, etatine that  i n  
his opinion It would operate t o  the detriment of both h c -  
tiona if they wore s p l i t  apart and placed i n  separate apncies.  
He pointed out t h a t  there would be great confusion and compo- 
t l t i o n  f o r  PacSUties, etc., if there were two covert operating 
agencies working overseas. further stated that  it voiild not 
be possible for certain kinds of operations, e. g. PBsUCc%ss, t o  
be carried on wlthout the fu l l e s t  interplay and greatest amount 
of mutual support as between the cold war and intelligence ams. 
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4. Mr. Hollinga then hqdred whether t h e  Director's partioipa- 
t i on  as a m e m b e r  of the OCB (he first said 
the NSC") detracted fran hi8 effectiveness and efficiency a8 Chief of 
US intelligence . 

full-fledged member  of 

The Director sald that  he did not think so, but before 
he could elaborate In any de ta i l  -- 
5. General Clark asked whether it would not be much better for 

there t o  be a separate person t181tting quite high, who would be the 
coordinator of a l l  intelligence acti14tles of the Govemnent." After 
a pause, General Clark said ''for example, General Cabell." 

As well a8 I recall, the Director pointed out t ha t  
General Cabell frequently chairs imprtant interagency com- 
mitteea and that  it would be possible for other CIA officers 
t o  f i l l  i n  where necessary. 

6 .  General Clark quoted Under Secretary Anderson a8 having stated 
that CIA had made an agreement concerning intelligence operations i n  
Iran which we had l a t e r  backed out of. 

The Director said t h a t  he h l i eved  t h i s  wa8 some kind 
of misunderstanding, since he dtd not think we had entered 
into any agreements which we had not kept. He pressed 
General Clark closely m this point, but was unable t o  
obtain any clarification. The Director then sald t h a t  he 
fe l t  that  the mimmderstanding in question might have arisen 
from mme confusion about a conversation with the Shah of 
Iran. Lf happened t o  be present l a t e r  in the day when M r .  
-8s asked Under Secretary Anderson about t h i s  matter and 
the latter said that he could not recal l  having made any 
reference whatever t o  Iran i n  his canversation with members 
of t h e  Clark Cornnittee. He mi h t  have referred t o  Iran, but 
he simply could not r e m e m b e r ~ a n c !  he certainlx could not 
r eca l l  any allegation of breach of fa i th  or contract on the 
part of CIAJ 

7. 
* 

fineral  Christiansen asked whether our  people i n  the North 
Asia area are s t i l l  under the control of the Far Eas t  Cormand. He also 
asked whether the Agency as a whole considered military intelligence t o  
be of secondary importance. He purported t o  quote a variety of indi- 
viduals, including Generals Taylor, Hull and Gaither, a8 well as our 
own people, vfri., rJ as stating that  we are no longer under 
the control of t h  
ligence as being of secondary importance. 

a e commander and tha t  we regard mili tary intel-  
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V 

The repliee t o  these questions were fairly lengthy but the 
net was that  we conalder our act ivi t ies  i n  the Far East Cam- 
mand a8 being generally aubordineted t o  General H u l l  and that 
WQ did not accord to military intell lgeme a secondary pri- 
ority. fl- was stated that  we would make i nqu i r j  ahout these 
matters and the Director undertook t o  straQhten out the point 
about our aubordination wlth General Lemnlttaer i n  a converaa- 
t ion which he was exqectin t o  have with General Lemnitzer on 
the afternoon of 23 MarchL? 

8. One other very Important phase of the discussion was Admiral 
Conolly’s very f u l l  and detailed account of the proven inaccuracy of cero 
t a i n  (G2) inspired statements egalnst CIA with regard t o  nilttary intel-  
ligence, imluding OB intelllgenoe i n  Germany. Adqiral Conolly was asked 
t o  speak about this by bo Rickenbacker, who appeared t o  agree wlth 
Adniral Conolly i n  a l l  of hie statements, although he aaid very l i t t l e  
himself, A t  t h e  end of t h i s  diScu8SiOn, In which CIA came off looking 
U.ke I rose, there was an unsuccessful effort t o  draw the  Director into 
a controverey about E 2  and General Wudeau. There was a180 a brief 
reference t o  a certain le t te r ,  but after consultatim between members 
of the Clark Camittee, it waa decided tha t  General Clark would t e l l  
the Director about thi.8 i n  private. 
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23 Narch 1955 

SUBJECT: Briefing or Clark Tad% Force of Hoover Commission 
:ledneeday, 23 Wrch 1955; 

PRf3sENT: For Clark Task Force: 
Conolly, Captain Edward Rickenbacker, M r  . Henry Kearns, 
i lr.  Donald Russell, Maior General James 0 .  Chrietiansen, 
bir. Earnest HoUings. 

For CIA: Allen W. DulLes, L t .  General Charles P. Cabel l ,  
L, K. White, F. G.  Wiener, R. Amory, L. B. Kirkpatrick, 
2. IIelms, K. Roosevelt, George Carey, Urn. P. Bundy (part  time), 
Sheiman Kent. 

General Mark W. Clark, A d m i r a l  Hichard 

1. General Clark asked the DCI for his eetimate of Chinese intentions 

General C l a r k  
yeLTardinz the off shore islands. 
rate of build-up, action might take place i n  one/six months. 
asked whether the DCI t h o u a t  that USSR would actively par-ticii>ate i n  a 
US, Chinese war. 
participate unless she belleved that she was losing China 88 a C o m i e t  
partner. 
SX variation. ) 

The Director &ate& that, based on .present 

The Director stated twt he did not think that Russia wuld 

(The D C X  read f r o m  the pertinent estimate including the Navy and 

L'. Ivlr.. Earnest Hollings asked the Director whether the cold w&l' 
responsibilities of CIA detracted from CIA efficiency and effectiveness in 
the intelligence field. 

The Director replied i n  the negative, stating that i n  his 
opinion it muld oDerate t o  the detriment of both functions i f  
tikey were sslit apart and placed i n  separate azencies. 
out that there wou3.d be .wat coiif'usion and competition for 
ikcilities, etc., if there were two covert operating mjencies 
~rcjrlcing overseas. 
fo r  certain !cinds of operations, e.  g.  PFBllcXJ3:sS, t o  be carrieci 
on without the filllest i n t e e l e y  mcl greatest amount of m u t u a l  
suppoi't a6 between the cold war md intelligence a m .  

Ke pointed 

He -her stated that it would not be :mssi'i>le 



3 .  Nr. Hollinge asked the DCI w h e t h e r  being on the OCB didn't detrect 

(The X I  said he hait never fe l t  it a burden 
from hi5  being Director of Central Intelligence, a& w h e t h e r  one of hi8 
Deputies ehouldn't sit on OCB. 
although M a  Deputies could handle it; that the President had ordered It 
set up the lay ft was; and that members of CCB should always atten& when 
they wore i n  Waehington and should not send alternates.) 

1). Mr. Hollings aslied i f  inaamuch as the  DCI was a member of the 

J ilational. Security Council, didn't his participatio 
etsture. The N I  s e i d  he ws8 not a Inember, but an NSC, although 
he didn't hesitate to s,peak up if the nat ter  wae pertinent. 

j. General Clark asked whether it would not be much better for there 
t o  be a se9arate person "Bitting quite hi& who w u l d  be the coordinator 
of a;u intelligence act ivi t ies  o f  the Government." After a pause, 
General Clark said "for example, Ckner8L Cabell." (The DCI said he 
t h o u a t  this would be ineffective because such a coordinator would be 
ineffective because he commanded no troops. 

6 .  In  the discussion of' the Fourth Force, the ioeue w a s  raised as 
t o  CIA'S potential in  the f ie ld .  It ims pointed out that CIA, In this 
renpect, is r e d l y  e holdin& force rather than an operating force, and 
the Director stated %hat A t  ?resent we had no A i r  Force. General C l a r k  
otated that he hope& CIA never would have an Air Forcc. General Clark 
$11 comncnting on the Fourth Force concept, said that in wartime the CIA 
head mern would be ~1 officer on the staff of the Theater Commandel*. 
Mr. Kearns asked whether CIA aspired Lo be a Fourkh Force i n  the event 
of war. General, 
for by abfat iond 

answered thxk the Theater Cownmder had the Control. General Christiansen 
stated that he w w  to ld  by General Taylor o r  General Hull that the Theater 
Comarder had no control, but had had no trouble on this point. 
t o  the question of whether the control referred t o  was over the special 
task force under the US hbassy which had nothine; t o  do with collection 
effol-ts on North Korea. The DLrector stated that he was going t o  discuss 
th i s  oroblem t h i s  afternoon with General Lemnitzer. 
t o  please GeneroJ. Clark. 

This led 

T h l s  point seemed 

3. General Chi-i5t~at16en asked whether our people in the North Asia 
He also asked area are st i l l  under the control of the Far East Comaud. 

whether the Agency 86 a whole considered mLlitary intelligence t o  be of 
secondary ingmrtancc. 
including Generals Taylor, Hull and Gaither, as well a6 our own people, 
viz., 
I;hc T .I m m  er md t h a t  we rezazd military intelligence a5 being 
of secondary Importmce . 

He p m o r t e d  to  quote a variety of individuals, 

as statlng that we are no longer mder the control of L Z a  
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3, k. Keesns Wd General Christien8en both stated that there wa6 

some confusion i n  Korea and Japan as t o  the gr ior i ty  on the collection of 
i 7 d l i t m  information, General Chriatiansen stated t h a t  
to ld  him in Japan that it definitely had a second prior 
mentioned the possibil i ty that the confileion might have arisen due t o  the 
aifference between etrategic and tactice3 information. 
t ha t  D cable be sent to the f i e l d  to clarify the apparent difference of 
opinion between C'LA i n  Korea and Japan. 

The Director asked 

10. On being -ked what was coneldered the best  source of intelligence 
:m Chlneae bulld-up, the Director stated that ovk%fliqJlt photoZr@hy was 
the best source. 
was provided by CIA, 
question of t h i s  kind accurately. hfr. Keams seemed t o  be solnewhat confused 
UB to how overfli@x were coordimtei! and wanted t o  know w h e t h e r  the Air 
Fume, Navy and CIA f l e w  their own overflights without any coordination, 
thereby resultW3 in duplication. 
Clark, that no overflights were d e  without the knowledpe an8 approval of 
the Theater Commder, in th i s  case Admiral. Stumps. 

authority of the Benior Representative Tokyo and the various statLon chiefs. 
(The DCI said he t h o u a t  it waa clearly understood, but that  he w(?s dail t o  
'nave it called t o  his attention.) 

14.r. Kearns asked w h a t  proportion of intelligence on Fomsa ' 
It was uointed out that it was impossible t o  answer a 

It was  pointea out, par t ia l ly  by Generd 

11.. &. Kearne said he had found coniusion in the Pacific as t o  the 

12. On a discussion of' a rumor which General Clark had heard t o  the effect 
that the Military was mt willing, i n  many cases, t o  accept C I A  re_oorts on 
order of battle information, he asked the Director to  c o m n t  on thie.  
Director stated that he believed that t h i s  pmblem wc8 b-ically one of - rector stated that he fe l t  
;icrsonalitles and pointed out that 
neck in Tokyo. 011 being furt;irer p 
that General Trudeau was undoubtedly an excellent engineer officer.  

;n Korea where  he f o w l  that a large percentwe of ortler o QMd attle infor- 
M r .  iUrlqatrick went into some detail on hie visit with 

imtion on Korea, cluring the Korean W a r ,  cane fmm CIA t o  CINCFE but, by 
tine time it was diseeminated i n  final fonn, the origin was l o s t .  Admiral  
Conolly stated that before he l e f t  this country he had been led t o  believe 
that USARENR wae Retting no order of' battle information at €ill. f r o m  CIA 
but, n;f'ter visiting Colonel Critchfield's head uarters and talking t o  tiic 

information W ~ S  coming f r o m  Critchfield's work with the Ghelen organizetion. 
This led t o  some diacuseion of G-2's tendencyto discard any information 
on which they wem @veri no background of the sub-source. 
pointed out t h a t  G-2 placed i t s  chief reliance on order of bat t le  i n  
cmImunications intelligence. Captaln Rickenbacker asked if this was the 
noment t o  discuas the "letter" Adznirel  Conolly said he thoucht it was. 
General. Clark said he t h u g h t  it bet ter  if "the three of them take it up 
irith Allen". 

The 

definitely been a bottle- 

UGAHGUR liaison officer, he h a d  found 75 to W,O 7 of the order of battle 

General Cabell 



13. General Clark sat& they had spent yestelm afternoon wi th  
Ceneral Willoughby. 
intelligence of i icer  and that we saw a l o t  of him.) 

(The DCI said he thought Willoughby uas a ",ig-eat" 

15 .  During I&. Helms'discussion, which went Into some detail on 
penetration o f  Communist W e e s i e s  worldwide, General Clark asked w h e t h e r  
we covered the Embassies i n  this country. 
not that this waa an FBI function. General Clark then asked whether there 
vas any contribution t o  CIA from the FBI a6 a result of t h i s  cover-. 
M r .  Helms stated that he assumed so but that the FBI did not indicate 
where the infomation they sent UB comes f r o m .  The Director stated thet 
yes there was cieffnitely a contribution. 

Mr. Helm stated thet we did 

lG. General Clark asked whether we did any wire tapping i n  the United 

General. Clark aslsea whether it would be possible f o r  a covert 

States. ( M r ,  Helms replied no t h a t  t h i s  was the F'BI .) 

17. 
opei*ation t o  be launched without policy clearance. 
Committee had gotten "a l i t t l e  indication somewhelk" tha t  it w u l d  be 
possible for a low-level desk omn i n  the State Deiartment to thinis up B 
covert operation, euid s e l l  it at a low level to some of our operating 
people, with the result that the operation would be launched without 
proper policy clearance. 

He stated that h i s  

The Director ansvered thio question, stating that he did not 
believe this  would be possible under our Bystem of controls. For 
one thing it would not be possible for the people involved t o  get 
the money. In order t o  obtain funds for  projects, application 
must be made t o  a level sufficiently high within the Agency t o  
bring into the picture 8 senior officer who would h o w  enough t o  
be responsible for making certain that policy clearance had (or 
had nut) been obtained. 

13. Captain Rickenbacker asked why $sychological W a r e  should not 
be completely cut off  from CIA. The Director stated that a t  present HE, 

a year a,na that i f  it nas put 
mder USIA it would not only G G J  e c u t  t o  obtain the money f o r  i ts  
for exMIple, spends roughly 

buQet but also it would no longer be a covert operation and, therefore, 
the US O o v e m n t  could not disclaim responsibili1;y f o r  its broadcasts. 
Mr. Wisner added that if  HFE: was a known part of USU, it muld have to 
eliminate all it black owoaganda. 
Board of Directors and that CIA exercised as l i t t l e  control as possible. 
IIe pointed out that wki1.e there ims a l o t  of speculation, FIE had p-ern- 
n m t  support, but that it had never come out i n  the open. 

The DCI added that FEC had an excellent 
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ly. General Clark asked where the control. of FEC wa8 exercised fiwm 
i n  CIA ond was shown the  location of' 1.0. on the ur@mization chart. 

20. General C l a r k  mice8 whether the rest r ic t ion of employment of 
The Director stated that military gersomel i n  CIA t o  15 was too low. 

he wuld prefer t o  have 25 to 30. 
ifas restricted t o  the en@loyment Gf 15 ofYicers . 
uut that It w not 8 restriction, but a grant--that the r e s t  of the 
Federal government was prohibited from hiring retired o m c e r s  . ) 

Ceptain Rickenbacker asked why CIA 
(1.b . Kirkpati*ick pointed 

I 

i n  the KurFle Island8 after the USSR took over. 
he did not know but muld attempt t o  find out. 

23. Captain Rickenbacker asked what happened t o  the Japanese population 
The Director stated tlmt 



25 ,  This week'e Watch Comnittee Reports were passed around, and 
General Cabell went into some Cietail on the P a c t  that the work that vent 
into it could not be appreciated without a detailed briefing. 
C l a r k  said that he we,s well aware of the work involved but fe l t  that 
the Comnittee members should each read the report and eslced that sufficient 
copies be Bent t o  GAO Building t o  pcmi t  the members t o  reed. it while 
they are here. 

General 

z i .  &nerd Clark asked, i n  regad t o  the XI'S statement that a 
large ?ortion of' intelligence in  the future woulcl com f m m  technical 
collection such BB ELINT, whether there was a$geement on method8 of 
collection. General Cabell replicii that  complete agreement hail not been 
yeached yet, but that considerable effort had been put i n  on the subdect. 
The DCI added that he and General Cabell ha& been meeting with Bob Anderson 
a d  Don Quarlco t o  work out an agreement. 

2'1. The Director discussed his conversations with Senator Russell 
recarding the Subcommittee of the Am& Servlcee Comnittee which would be 
ivrsponsible to the Senate for CIA opei.atlons and also said that he was 
@.ng t o  discuss with Vinson the possibil i ty of a House of Representatives 
croup. General Clark saFd that he thoww a standard watchdog corrmittee, 
part  Representatives and part Senators, and part  public would be the most 
tiesirable. 
Ap;?ropriations Subcomittee was fu l ly  briefed. 

It was also pointed out t o  the Committee that a House 

% 

~ 1 .  u r t r p a t f l m  
ector General 

cc: M r .  Wisner 
Mr. Carey 
Mr. Heggen 
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23 W c h  1755 

MEMORANDUM EDR THE RECORD: 

SUBJECT: Questions Raised a t  Clark Coprmittee Briefing on 23 March 
wing the DiSWSiOn of the 21 Questions Based on the 
Axenda 

1. 
intention8 regardlng the off shore islands. The Director stated tha t ,  
based on present rate of builbup, adtion miat take place in one/six 
months. General Clark asked whether the DCI thought that USSR wauld 
actively participate i n  a w/Chinese war.  he Director stated t h a t  
he did not think that Russia w u l d  participate unless she believed that 
she w a ~  losing China as a CoDxm,mfst partner. 

General C l a r k  asked the DCI for  his estimate of Chinese 

2. on being asked w h a t  m s  Considered the best source of i n t e l l i -  
gence on Chinese build-up, the Director stated that overflight photography 
was the best eource. Mr. Keam aaked what proportion of Intelligence on 
mrmosa was provided by CIA. 
to a n m  a Question of t;his kind accurately. I&. Kea.rm seemed to  be 
somewhat conl'uaeil ae t o  how overflights were coordlnated and wanted t o  
know whether the A i r  FDrce, Navy an8 CIA flew t h e e  own overflights 
withou$ any coordination, thereby resulting i n  duplication. It was 
pointed out, part- by Oeneral Clark, that no overflights were mde 
without the knowledge and approval of the Theater Conmrander, in this 
case Admiral Stumpf. 

General Clark asked if there vas a chance/a low-level State 
Department employee proposing a covert project to €he corresponding deek 
i n  CIA and having it accomplished. The Director stated that t h i s  was 
impossible as it would require money which could only be obtained by 
approval of the Projects Review Committee. 

detracted from his b&Bic directive d e r  the mtional Security Act. The 
Director replied "Ho" and that, on the contrary, it complemnted the 
basic directive. 

It was pointecl out that it was Impossible 

Of 
3. 

4. M r .  Hollinge asked the Director whether h i s  cold war ac t iv i t i e s  

5. Captain Rlckenbacker asked why psychological warfare should 
not be completely cut of'f A.om CIA. The Director stated that at present 

I t o  obtain the mney for  its 
RFE, fo r  example, spenda roughly 
put under US= it would not only 
budget but de0 it would no b q e r  be a covert operation and, therefore, 
the US Government could not alsclaim responsibility for i ts  broedcaater. 
Mr. Wiener addad that If RFE was a known part of USIA it would have t o  
eliminate all Its black propaganik. 

year and that if it was 



6. In the discussion of the Fourth Force, the issue was raised 
as t o  c u t s  potential i n  the field. It was pointed out t h a t  CIA, 
i n  t h i a  respect, is really a holding force rather than an operating 
force, and the Director stated that at present we had no A i r  Fbrce. 
wnera l  C l a r k  stated that he hoped C I A  never mula have an A i r  Force. 

Mr. Holllngs aaked the Director whether General Cabell and 
m. Wiener coulcl replace him on the OCB, thereby permitting the DCI 
to  spend m r e  timc on his basic responsibility. The Director statcd 
that he f e l t  qulte sure that either General Cabell or Mr. Wisner could 
replace h i m  on the OCB but that due to the various subjects which came 
t o  the attention of the Board, it was desirable that the Board should 
maintain as hlgli a stamklng as poseible. 

This week's Watch CoImuittee Reports were passed around, and 

7. 

8. 
General Cabell went into come de ta i l  on the fact  that the work that 
vent into it could not be appreciated without 8 detailed briefing. 
General Clark said that he was well aware of the work involved but f e l t  
thRt the Committee mmbers should each r e d  the report and asked tha t  
sufficient copies be sent t o  GAO Building to pelmit the members to 
read it Wile they are here. 

9. Mr. Kearne and General Christiansen both stated that there 
~ a 8  some confusion i n  Korea and J'apm as to the priority on the collection 
of mil i tary M o m t i o n .  

Kirkpatrick mentioned the possibility that the confusion might have 
ar isen due t o  the difference between strategic and t ac t i ca l  informtion. 
The Director asked that a cable be sent to the f i e ld  to c la r i fy  the 
apparent difference of opinion between CIA i n  Korea and Japan. 

the effect that the  Military m s  not willing, in  mny  cases, to accept 
CIA reports on oriler of battle information, he asked the Mrector to 
cormnent on this. 
was basically one of personalities and pointed out that y l h a d  
fiefinitely been a bottle-neck in Tokyo. 
Director stated that he f e l t  that General Trudeau was undoubtedly an 
excellent eq lnee r  officer. Mr. Kirkpatrick went into some detail on 
his visit w i t h  c w  others i n  Korea where he found that a large 
percentage of 0 e r  of bat t le  infornration on Korea, during the Korean 
War, came f'rom CIA to CIlQcFE but, by the time it -8 flisseminated i n  
f i n a l  form, the origin was lost. A d m i r a l  conolly stated that befwe 
he left this country he had been led to believe that ~BAREUR was getting 
no order of bat t le  information a t  all f r o m  CIA but, a f t e r  visiting colonel 
Critchfield'e headquarters and talking to the USARGUR liaison ofYicer, he 
had found 75 to  60$ of the order of bat t le  information was coming from 
Critchfieldte work with the Ghelen organization. *is l ed  t o  some 
discussion of G-2's tenaency t o  discard any information on which they 
were given no backgrouna o f t h e  sub-source. General Cabell pointed out 
that (3-2 placed its chief reliance on order of battle i n  conrmunications 
intelligence. 

had told him in Japan that it definitely had a second 
Oeneral Christiansen stated that 

10. On a discussion of a rumor which General Clark had heal-d. to 

The Director stated t h a t  he believed t h a t  t h i s  problem 

On belng further pressed, the 
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21. Director discussed at some length his conversations with 
Senator Russell regarding the Subconmdttee of the Armed Services CommSttee 
which would 'be responsible to the Senate for CIA operations and also 
said. that he was going to diecuse w i t h  Vinson the possibility of a 
IIouse of Representatives p v p .  
1;hought 8 standard watchdog COuImittOe, rt Representp ives and part 

As the briefing had to be terminated with only fourteen of 

I think General Clark said that he 

Senators, would be the most desfrabl.e.l6Y ';.-f?,, 3 /n f i J /? ,I Awd A v W Y  &@I&'#- 

22. 
the questions on the agenda discussed, General Clark stated that he 
cmuld let us know by tomrrow afternoon when he could get his @mutttee 
together to be briefed on the remaining seven questicrns as well as 
others which undoubtedly will come to mind  In the interim. 
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26 February 1955 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

General Mark Clark called to see me by appointment at 4 P. M. 
on 17 February 1955 and we had a talk slightly over an hour and a half. 
General Cabell, Frank Wiener and Kermit Roosevelt joined u8 for the 
last half hour of the conversation. 

General Clark stated that he wished to arrange a general briefing 

This 
for  the entire Task Force  covering our operations sometime toward the 
end of March and he would shortly suggest a definite date for it, 
would, of course, be after the return of all those who had gone to the 
field to look at operations there. He suggested that among the types 
of items he would like to have covered, would be some of the following: 

1) What do we know of Soviet intentions ; v 

2) What particular intelligence succeases have we had; b“’ 

3) The work of the Watch Committee and its reports; /’ 

4) “hat intelligence do we give to  the President and 
high policy officials ; 

5) How do we influence policy; J 
. -;, t ! .  * 

6)  Our National Estimates.  J 

In addition, I asked whether he would like to have some information on 
certain operations and mentioned Guatemala, Iran and the development of 
Magsaysay, etc. He felt this would be ’useful. 

I said that we would coordinate with General Christiansen and draw up 
an agenda for the briefing which we would submit to him for approval. 
(At this stage I did not ra i se  the question of clearances of all of the Task 
Force  for all of our operations, but believe this is a matter which should 
be cleared at the highest level.) 
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General Clark referred to  my communications to him about the 
McCarthy material. He said that he had looked it over and indicated 
that he did not consider it of any great significance. He said, hor v r 

'quite a lot more  he would want to give to the Clark Committee. General 
Clark added that nothing further had come recently. I clearly gained the 
impreseion that General Clark did not feel  that anything was discloeed in 
the papers which required immediate action by CLA. I made it entirely 
c lear  to him that if euch was the caee, I would want to investigate it 
immediately. 

that McCarthy had promised to look through his papers and that he %$ 

I also took up with General Clark the neceseity for insuring that 
highly classified documents were not included in any reports  which were 
given any circulation, and naturally not in reports  which would get 
publicity through being submitted to the entire Hoover Committee with 
its large representation f rom the Congrees. 
he was fully aware of the problem and would see that any claseified 
material  wae properly handled. 

The General indicated that 

The balance of the conversation was  a rather desultory diacuesion of 
intelligence problems. I mentioned to him certain signal successes and 
showed him some of the material recently obtained, i. e . ,  the Manual. 
He did not s e e m  much impressed with this and said that f rom the table 
of content, it looked like the same sor t  of thing which our Army produced 
and which wae practically unclassified. I pointed out that the Manual waa 
"Secret. 

The meeting was friendly enough, but rather fruit less and inconclueive. 
The General remarked during the course of the conversation, in reply to my 
offer whether he wished to read the Doolittle Report, that he had read  it, but 
would probably wish to look at it again when their own report  was further 
along. I got the impreeeion that he did not wish to  be "influenced" by the 
report .  
as he only had the document in hi8 h p d s  for  some 20 minutes and then to- 
gether with certain other documents,,,which I believe he gave higher priority 
and indicated that he had a lso  read. 
not be read in 20 minutes. 

The statement that he had read the Doolittle Report is not accurate 

e 

Of c le Report could 
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7 March 55 

MEMO FOR GENERAL CABELI. 

You w i l l  remember t h a t  t h e  o t h e r  day  
when you t o l d  us of G e n e r a l  B u l l o c k ' s  

. t r i p  t o  t h e  F a r  E a s t ,  I r a i s e d  a q u e s t i o n  
a b o u t  h i m  and a s k e d  f o r  time t o  assemble 
t h e  f a c t s  i n  t h e  case .  They a r e  shown i n  
t h e  a t t a c h e d  memo. 

I h a v e  shown this t o  t he  D i r e c t o r ,  
who a s k e d  t h a t  i t  be  p a s s e d  t o  you. I t  
would be my s u g g e s t i o n  t h a t  we d o  n o t h i n g  
a b o u t  t h i s  a c t i o n  on t h e  p a r t  o f  G e n e r a l  
H u l l o c k * s  o f f i c e ,  b u t  r a t h e r  e r r a n g e  f o r  
him t o  see C e r t a i n  of o u r  S t a t i o n  C h i e f s ,  
a s  r e q u e s t e d ,  p i c k i n g  c a r e f u l l y  t h o s e  who 
will h a n d l e  t h e m s e l v e s  p r o p e r l y  and n o t  
b e  t o o  r e v e a l i n g  i n  what t h e y  have t o  say  
t o  h i m .  I see no u s e f u l  p u r p o s e  b e i n g  
s e r v e d  i n  d e n y i n g  h i m  a c c e s s  t o  o u r  people  
as l o n g  a s  we a r e  a b l e  t o  g i v e  them 
y u f d a n c e  b e f o r e h a n d  a s  t o  how t h e y  s h o u l d  
c o n d u c t  t h e m s e l v e s .  

Would you p l e a s e  be k ind  enough t o  
return the  a t t a c h e d  memo t o  me o r  t o  Col.  
Edwards,  t h e  p o i n t  b e i n g  t h a t  the D i r e c t o r  
w a n t s  s u c h  m a t e r i a l  h e l d  i n  a r e a d i l y  
t i v a i l a b l e  p l a c e  i n  t h e  e v e n t  h e  d e s i r e s  
t o  make u s e  o f  i t  in c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  t h e  
Clark Committee. 

Mr. Iielms 

D i c t a t e d  b u t  not  r e a d  - RH/km. 



, 

4 March 1955 

MMoEw4Dm 1 telllgenca 

SUBJECT : General William C ,  Bullock 

1, This memorandm 18 f o r  the parposem of sett ing forth 
contacts mado by C~lonel Robert H, HcDoueU, of the A ~ Q T  

two CIA employees, 

worn made by &Dowell 
on behalf of General Hilllrm C. Bullock, Chief of the Army 
Psychological Warfare Division, who is em old friend of General 

formerly worked together 
other saclally since OSS 

pbrk Clark. McDouell, 
i n  OSS and have period 
daye. 

2. The history of these contacts is a1 follows: 

u had 
(1) On 24 January 1955, MoDonsll and 

luncheon together in the Executive Dining 
Pentagon. During the luncheon, McDonell made an approach 
t o  me if he would be wllllng t o  temtlfy to the Clark 
Colp ln i t t ee  about CIA. McDorrell said that N s  cmo chief, 
General Bullock, 58 an old friend of General Hark Clark, and 
had inquired of M c D o ~ l l  I f  he knew of anyone in CIA who 
would be wlll-  t o  t e s t i fy  before the Clark Connuittee. 
H c D w l l  maid that Bullock felt t ha t  CIA wuld not "cans 
clean with the Camnlttsem and had inquired of McDowll who 
h i s  acquaintances were in t h i r  Agency. n l e t a t e d  that he, 
himself, cut HcDomll off rt the beginning of him approach, 
and told him he wau ham d t h  CIA, liked the way things wore 
being opmted ,  and that ha would ham no part in arw mch 
do-8 

QP (2) On 3 F e b w  1955, McDomrl l  visited 
home on a social visit. A t  this time m mentio 
by e l th s r  of the matter brought up by HcDomU. on 24 Januar~ 

On 4 February 1955, a t  the invitation of McDo~ll., 
had lunch in the Emcutive Mning Room at the 
Coawell. A t  this time &Dowell d d  that  at 

the request of his ohiei, General Bullock, who was tryhg t o  

1955 

(3) 



arcriot the C'I- # -u pting to  find 
wmom within CIA who wuld rurnieh information to the 
Clark Camittee regarding the Agency which would enable them 
t o  a08emble the i r  faat8 and ev'aluate them conce&g the 
Agency. McDowsll said that the  Coaasittee ww going t o  
atreamline the organloation, eliminate wasts, t h a t  they wre 
trying to do 8n honeat and elnwre job, end that  General 
Bullock mnted t o  help. McDcnnll thsn added, ulthout waiting 
f o r  caament frcm 
matter vtm clor 
and the f a c t  t ha t  
McDorsll mnt on 
hsd requerted, and would conrider the matter cloaed once he 
had d e  tha approach t o  
MeDotmlltbat hewaatrl 8 o b 
he knew of nothing which would be of lntere8t t o  the Corrdttee. 

3. B o t n u  ~ c e l v e d  the diat lnat  improodan that . 
the above c the result of a personal operation of General 
Bullock's, and were not made at the request of the Clark Camdttee t o  
General Bullock, although they had no proof . Both indicated a dia- 
appointabnt with McDmll In  t h a t  he wuld attempt t o  approach them 
and we t h e i r  friend8hlp in tM8 w. Nelther ha8 reported any 
contact by McDowbll with them 8inw the above dates. 

matter with no one else. 

tha t  a8 far a8 he was concemed, the 

me t+g t o  earn a living. 
reallzed the ecsveAty of the requast 

that he wao only doing as Bullock 

4. B o t h r l a n d  TI have been cautioned t o  di.scues t h i s  



19 April  1955 

Memorandum for: Director of Central Intelligence 

Subject : Clark Committee 
Affidavits By T m  Employees 

1. There are attached hereto a f f idadts  executed by 
with reference to a request mad6 t o  - d L E l  McDowell, Psychological Warfare Division, Penta- 

gon, a t  the request of  General h l lock .  
in accordance with your instructions. 

The affidavits are forwarded 

Attachments t 
2 A f f i d a v i t s  



c 

\ 
! 

A I'JJ days 3rior t o  about 27 Janwry 1955 Robert E. Ir1cI)oveU of the A r q  

&.ycholocical Vtarfare Division, Pentagon, whan I had k n m  since ODs days when I 
I we ,rorked together, t r i ed  severa l  tines t o  contact me by telephone a t  ham 

land a t  the office. 

, Soleahone csl ln.  However, on o r  about 27 Jknumy 1955 NcDoKeli telephoned ne 

i a% my ori icc  and stated tlut he tmnted t o  talk t o  me about a nmtter which WEIS 

1' was out of town at the t lme  and was unable t o  return his 

I 

; aP urKcnt importance t o  h i s  General. 

I b u s i m s s  could not be discussed over the teleghonc. 

8 .and patently unusual concerning EicTlowell's request I assured him that I would 

I' .:oh him f o r  luncheon as soon a8 clrcmstances would permit. 

He further stated that the nnture of h i s  

Sensiw scunething neculim 

1. tlieii t c l a y o n c d ~ 1  whom I knew had an acquaintance w i t h  
! 

tlcT)arell from prior  OS7 service together, and asked 

in\:ited me iLd:linc rrlxxt bicDcn.rel11s '&M interest  t o  see me was a ~ u t .  

Lo his office t o  discuss the metter and there to ld  me about n lunchcon he hnd 

he had nny possible 

0 , Tid 

1 :?A biclXnd.l's in-:itation a feu days before at which time McDocrell ?+proached 

him about testif?r?-np, before the Clark Cumnittee regardj.np: CIA o,:emtions an& 
I 

: wti-f i t ics  . 
!). Pew L t y s  Juter M c h e l l  by tc3cphone. invited me t o  lunch with him at 

A t  t h i s  point I bras st i l l  un- ; thc Peiitar:on whlch I did on 4 February 1955. 
'. 
i m ~ r c  of what  hIclbwell's exact Interest  was i n  me. 

luiiclieon on 1) Feoruaq! I?:;?; the following occurred. 

b r i m :  t h e  cou~st?. oi' the  

Mcih?ell said that his 

; Ckncial, (.;cnei*e.l mllock, was interested i n  assisting the Chrk  L ' o d t t e e  i n  

' I:?,:: cu:-r.czct .n-;cs%ir@ticn of CLI: and t h a t  i n  cmpliance wi th  Gcnernl ~ l l o c k ' c ,  

m.sonal rcnuast t o  hia, he, E-kDowell contacted me t o  deternlim if I ;Cne. 

, x $ . . c ~ -  :.xi I: t.2 who troUd 'm t r i l l i n . :  t o  tes t i fy ,  on the ' L ~ s i ~  of' a ctxCdentiai  
. .  .' ".:..-'y' '. 2 .  

i 

I 



:i ;IL.Darcll at this point t b n  added, without waitiw for coxxiwrit i im ne, 1 

i t c  norlc for  a l i v i n g  and that as Pur as he was conceimed, he, ElcDcmcll, now 

. cmolilcred the rmtter cloacd. Mcl)a!ell was then told by IPC t i t  hc ;wi hit 
4 

I 

I 

upon the v r o q  person since I &id nat know of anything whlch wculd Le of I 

I 
2 hitcrest  t o  the Ccmmittee. 

,, &&t t h i s  point and was not raised w i n  during the couroe of the luncheon. 

The conversation was tcmtnated on t h i s  sub.!ect 

The above two-p8gc 8totanent it true and correct t o  the best of rqy 

' hiuulcdge and bel ief .  

:hbocribcd and svoin t o  before me t h i s  . day of $fR/Lj ---, 

I 



... 

I on 211 3anww 19';:. ;;obex% I f .  Mc.Wul1 of rsychologioal V;~ri':xre (Pentagon) ! 

j ...,*. ... &ad me to have irSllch W:~.VU him at the Fent~~gon. For backgroum ini'ormtlon 

..:tte: .s;ere m u  IX.VC lieen close friends since world War I1 when w e  vere operating * 

I i.;! Y U : ; O S S L ~ . ~ ~ ,  :zt, -that t h w  Le was ny C o t d i n g  Ofijxer; a i so  1 hate >*nu hold 

;: kit;ii :i-tq+ru fur his ab i l i t y  m d  intelligence. 

('ri  s i i d  date I mct him iu h i s  off ice  having thc idea that t h i s  was s t r i c t u .  

: i;b SOCiRl luncheon Lor old times' sake and on the way t o  the  Lunch room he m n -  

,i,ioned that he had 8 matter of i.mportance t o  bring up with me. 

that  h i s  'bosn. General bullock ma interested i n  helping Gen. Clark i n  his I 

He mentioned 

.iu5.0stigation ol' C M  and that he (McDowell) was asked by his boss (General 

p?ul.lock) if IrlcDoweU had any acquaintances with C U  who might vcluntecr L n f ' c r -  

rn t fon on C I A  01- rather be voluntary witnesses should they be c'illed :'or 

,t,jA~zaiance bcl'orc the  Clark CcErmittee. McDCwell stat& that he told f'en. 

I'+illock thut  tie I d  a far x'riends whm he kid worked vith d u r i x  03s days whom 



?ii%uy Public in t:nd for 
vashington, District of Columbia 

Sr.r Cc-zmn Lxpxcd Is .kiplag( 
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... I.. I 

I. Authority and Ormizat ion of the Investigative Body 

A. 
I 

m i o n  on Qx&W zation of the Executive Branch of the Government 

1. Ime ComiS8iOn on Organieatlon of the Executive Branch of the Gov- 

ernment (Hoover Comnierion) conducted i t 8  investi@ion of CIA under the authority 

of Public Law 108, dated 10 July 1953. Under this Law, the Hoover C0m18810n 

l e  authorized t o  examine the degartmente and a@noiee of the Ekecutive Branch 

f o r  the purpose of: 

a. recommending methods and procedures f o r  reducing expenditures 

t o  the lowest mount conelatent with the erricient performance of essential ser- 

vices, activit iee,  and functions; 

b. eliminating duplication and overlapping of services , act ivi t ies ,  

and functions; 

c .  consolidating e1emrice8, activit ies,  and functions of a similar 

nature; 

d. abollrhing services, activities, and fuuctions not necessary 

t o  the eff ic ient  conduct of government; 

e. eliminating nonessential services, functions, and act ivi t ies  

which are competitive with private enterprise; 

f, defining responsibilities of officials;  and 

g. relocating agenciee now re~pon6lble directly to  the President 

In departments or other agencies. 

2. No apeclfic authority or approval of Congreee was required t o  enable 

the Hoover Co~mnieeion t o  investigate CIA but Congress gave tacit approval t o  the 

action when it appropriated the ~ u m  of $200,000 t o  provide f d e  for that specific 

purpose. 

Force was organized the scope of its investigstion waa broedened to  include the 

major intelligence activities of all government agencies. Mr. Herbert Hoover, Sr., 

In i t i a l ly ,  it was intended t o  Investigate only CIA but before the Task 



C h i n a a n  Oi the C~~i~niSSlon, announced the appointmen% of Oencrdl Mnrk W. Clark 

as head of the Task Force on Intelligence Activities on 5 July 1954. 

B. Task Force on IntelliRence Activities 

1, Although General Clark was appointed Chief of the %sk Force early 

In July it was not un t i l  30 September 1954 that the Hoover Comiseion announced 

the appointment t o  the Taek Force of Captain Eddie Rickenbacker, Admiral Richard 

L. Conolly, Dr. Donald 5. Ruasell and Ernest F. Hollings. The Task Force did 

not meet u n t i l  abaut 1 November 1954 at which flme a sixth member, Henry Kesrns, 

was added. It was repurted that Mr. &arm, a Callfornikn, received h i s  appoint- 

ment at the request of Vice President Nlxon i n  order t o  provide Western represen- 

ta t ion on a canrmlttee otherwiee ccmgosed of EasternerB. 

2. The caapetence of the membsrs of the Taak Force t o  conduct an inves- 

t igation of CIA is open t o  question. Certainly none of them had extensive experience 

i n  either intelligence activities or government organieation. General Clark and 

Admired Conolly had long careers In m i l i t a r y  service but neither was prominently 

identified with the intelllgence divisions of their military departments. Captain 

Rickenbacker i e  a popular hero of both World War8 an8 the ckief executive of  a 

eucceeeiul airllne but has had no experience in intelligence or govemcnt. Dr. 

Russell, a university president, had a brief tern of eervice r i th  the State Depart- 

ment. 

and Mr. Kerns I s  8 CISifornia autclaobile dealer and an avid Chamber of ComPnerce 

supporter. 

Mr. Hollings ie a young South Carolina politicIan and professional veteran, 

3. It was not intended that the Task Force would engage i n  the active 

investigation and for that purpose a S t a f f  was employed. The Task Force met infre- 

quently t o  connider the progress of the inveetigation and to provide guidance 

and eupport. Individual members of the Task Force did participate i n  the inspection 

Of ovcr~e88 inatallationa. Oeneral Clark met a number of Agency f i e l d  personnel 

- 2 -  



while on a trip through Latin America i n  July 1954 before the active investigation 

began. 

toured Europe and Mr. Kearns visited stations i n  the Far East. 

ever, the Task Force had t o  rely on fnformation developed by the Task Farce StafY. 

M r a l  Conolly and Captain Rickenbacker accompanied the group which 

In  general, how- 

C. The Tark Force Staff 

1. Formation of the full-time staff began i n  Auguet 1954 with the appoint- 

ment of Major General James 0. Christiansen, USA, Ret . ,  as Staff Director. General 

Christiansen en-d Colons1 John Dubbelde a8 Staff Executive Officer and the first 

staff members t o  be employed were Colonel Herman 0. Lane and Colanel wene Miller. 

These three Colonels were Army officers retired under the provisione of the Army 

Career Management program after 30 years of service. 

2. Other members were added t o  the W f  during October and Amember. 

Among then were two civil ianr,  JohnMcGruder whose principal interest  was pereon- 

ne1 management, and Robert, J. Foley who had eight years experience in government 

work of which four were w i t h  Om. 
the Staff t o  conduct an l n v e s t i ~ t i o n  of CIA is Mff icu l t  to aesess. 

Christianeen was an Army Engineere Officer and apparently an able administrator. 

Before retiramMnt he had f i l l e d  responsible as8lgntnente both in  staff and caoDpBnd 

but none i n  (3-2. Colonels 

General and acquired experience i n  the investigative field. p. McGruder had no 

special qualifications fo r  the job other than his training in  personnel management. 

Mr. Foley was the only member who had experience in  intelllgence work i n  the post- 

war years. 

The competence of the individual members of 

General 

and Miller had served i n  the Office of the Inspector 

3. !Che Staff was charged vi th  the reeponeibility of conducting on-the- 

spot investigations of the mador intelligence agencies of the government including 

CIA, Army, Navy, A i r  Force, S t a t e  Department, and IOSA. Members of the Staff were 

assigned t o  each agency but the major emphasis was placed on CIA. COl0n~l8 Lane 
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and Miller and Mr. McGruder devoted their ent i re  t h e  t o  the inepectinn of the 

Agency. Mr. Foley joined the team i n  November but a f t e r  about a week was reae- 

signed t o  the NSA tern. General Chrietianeen participated i n  e a t  of the CIA 

briefings and Colonel Richard A. Bricson and BriMier General Terence J. Tully 

made special etudiee. A6 Staff Becutive Officer, Colonel Dubbelde bandled the 

sdminietratlve affairs of the Staf'f  which brought him into close contact with 

members of the Agency during the ent i re  period of the imreetigation. 

4. Security clearances were provided far all menibera of the Taak Force 

end for those members of the Staff who had wcem to CIA claselfled nnterlal. 

A total of 17 persons were cleared by CIA including three Staff secretaries. 

I n  adaition to Agency clearances the six members of the Task Force and tvo mem- 

bers of the Stsif received sgecial White Houae clearances far accc68 t o  infoma- 

t ion on C I A  covert ac t iv i t ies .  

11. The Active Inveetifation 

A. Inveatimtion of' C U  Eeadauartere 

1. Active investigation of CIA Headquarters began on 3 November 1954 

w i t h  an extensive briefing of the six member6 of the Taek Force and three members 

of the Staff. The briefing was held i n  the Director's Conference Room, Admln. 

Building, and was presented by senior offlciala of the Agency. The program began 

a t  1400 houre and the speakers were Meaars. Dullee, Kirkpawick, Wry, Kent, 

and Oeneral Cabell. The briefing continued the following by w i t h  presentations 

by Meeere. Carey, Sheldon, Reynolds, Wiener, Helms, Edwards, Bannerman, and Bcott. 

This briefing had been scheduled t o  take place on 18 October but m e  postponed 

because of the inabili ty of all member6 of the Taak Force t o  convene on that date. 

2. Prior t o  the briefing, (L meeting between representative6 of the 

Agency and members of the Taek Force Staff had taken place at the GAO Building 

on 4 October 1954. Administrstive matters were dlecuseed and arrangement6 d e  
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to provide the Staff with space, material and supplies and secretarial aaeistance 

in t h e  Agency's Headquarters area. General Chrietlansen, Colonels Dubbelde, 

Iane, an13 Hiller were invited to a t t d  the Agency OrlenCetlon Course which 

started the following day. All four attended the sesrlom although not all of 

them were present each m. 
3. Three roans kere prcnrlded in 7 1  for the ure of the Staff. 

L Safes, furniture and office equipment were supplied and 

wae assigned to Ml-time duty BB Administrative OfYicer and eecretary. Security 

briefings were given by Colonel Edwards and -Ian& Top Secret controls 

were established. 

members, courier service was made available, and new telephone connections installed. 

In short, the Agency made every effort to cooperate with the Staff to the fullest 

extent. 

Arrangements were made to provide trsnllportation for the Staff 

4. After the initial brief- of the Taak Force, the Staff settled down 

to the active inspection of the headquarters components of the Agency. General 

Clark agreed that, In order to protect the security of eensitive clandestine 

operations, he and A d m i r a l  Conolly would be the only Tark Force members to have 

accesa to inforastion about Agency covert sctlvltieb and that Generd Christlaneen 

an& Colonel Lane would be the only Staff' members to inspect components of the 

DD/P area. 

the Clandestine Services by DD/P on 15 November 1954. 

Accordingly Colonel Lane started his  activities with a briefing on 

5 .  In the meantime, Colonel Miller and Mr. McGruder had already started 

their inspection of the DD/I area. 

5 November an8 on 9 November they turned their attention to the Office of Opera- 

tions, the first of the components to be inspected. Miller and McGruder cmplbted 

their exemination of the DD/I Offices in Headquartera by the end of Deceniber. 

They were given a briefing by the DD/I on 

In 

addition, the 1 lwere vlalted by Miller 
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and the Y I b Y  Mcaruder. I 
I 

A total of approximately 27 working days  were devoted to thi8 part 

of their investigation. 

6. During this period, Mr. Foley joined the Staff on 26 November and 

IrrmDedistely thereafter he was assigned participated in the inspection of OCI. 

to the Investigation of 108A and did not return to the CIA team. General Christian- 

sen attended the briefings in OCI and ONE and the latter brieflng was also attended 

by Admira l  Conolly. 

7. By the end of Deceniber, Colonel Lane completed his inspection of 

a all of the headquarters component8 of the DD/P ara .  

a n d l a n d  participated in the briefing at the Office 

of Coimnunlcations. 

He, too, visited 

Ocneral Chrietiansen also was present At the Camno briefing. 

Colonel Lane spent approximately 27 working days on this part of his investiga- 

tion. 

8. Beginning on 3 January 155, Lane joined forces w i t h  Miller and Mc 

Lane did Oruder to carry on the inspection of the cmpnents of the DD/S area. 

not complete the examination of all of these offices but left the team toward 

the end of January to prepare for hi8 European trip. 

pleted the job after which Mcanrder l e f t  for the Far East and Miller remained 

behind to Pinieh the active investigation of Headquarters by an examination of 

the Director's Staff', SA/FC, IG and Cable Secretariat. A total of about 23 work- 

ing days were devoted to the DD/S are8 and the Dlrector'e Staff. 

. 

Miller and McOruder com- 

9. During the period 10 to 23 February, Colonel Ericeon interviewed 

several people in Headquarters, pgl*ticularly in the Personnel Office. He appeared 

to be interested only in the need far better public relatione In CIA. General 

filly also spent several b y e  here Inquiring Into the Agency's camnunicatlone 
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f ac i l l t i ee .  

Agency 'by Ericeon and Tully Wt it did not exceed eight working d a y s .  

No accurate record m s  kept of the amount of t h e  spent In the 

10. During the cow6e of the lnveatlgation every ccnnponent of' Agency 

Headquartere was inspected. 

were given by eenior officer6 followed by a guidCa tour of the eetabllehment. 

The inegectlon teame held conversation6 with office personnel a t  randan, asked 

many and varied questions, and examined files and records. 

covered i n  a f e w  hours and 80 much a1 f ive days were devoted t o  the largest 

Offices auch a6 ORR. 

conseneus that,,fairly thobough job me done. 

Extensive briefings on the ac t iv i t i e s  of each,unit 

Small  units were 

Coneidtrlng the time allotted f o r  the purpose, it is the 
CCI 

B. Field Inveetigation 

1. Several daneetic field stations were inspected by varloue members 

of the Task Force and Staff. 

offices of OO/C, Station 1 at Md the FBID station at 

McOruder visited Y a l e  on vacation h Florida and while 

Colonel Miller visited the 7 
Mr. 

on h i s  far h s t  t r i p  stopped at I ]Sna inspected 

OO/C o c f i c e s  there. He also went t o l J a n d  to  the FBID station In - .  I I I I 

Christianeen also stoppaa at  I 1The inepectlons -- I I 

were neceeearily brief since t i m e  did not permit detailed examinstion. 
OIWC 

2. Mr. Roarns, General Chrlstlanren4 Mr. Mcoruder 

(another Staff member) msde the Inepectlon t r i p  of selected f a c i l l t i e e  In the 

Far E bet. They aesembled i n  Sen Francisco and proceeded t o  Honolulu an 5 Febru- 

sry 1955. There they inepected 1 jand spent tvo i n  conference 

with Pacific Fleet and A i r  Come.de.  

- 7 -  
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111. minion8 Exl3ressed by Members of the Inswctlon Teame 

A. D D ~  and M)/S Areas 

1. Colonel Miller and Mr. Mdlruder i n  general €?xpz+@6Sed a very favorable 

attitude toward CIA. 

dinating mechanism in the intelligence comunity. 

Colonel M i l l e r  is a strong supporter of the IAC as a coor- 

He believes that it should be 
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i . *  

supported actively by each of the member agencies and has stated that each 

member ehould conetantly keep in mind the fac t  that he sits on the comlt tee  

as a representative of national Interests and not as an advocate and defender 

of his  own department's views. 

t a i n  from consideration of any referred subject t o  the cosrrmittee. 

He believes that IAC members should never abs- 

2. Although he did not participate in  the inveeti@ion of clandestine 

ac t iv i t ies ,  Colonel Miller l e  oppose& to  w h a t  he terms CIA'S cold war functions. 

He thinks that there is no proper statutory authority for  the performance by 

C I A  of these functions. 

as a "fourth force" which reduces it t o  a position of pari ty  With the three 

military serVicee. 

p te l l igence  slanted to meet the needs of i t s  clandestine eperatione. 

opinion that DD/P should be made wholly self  -6ufficient and that it should be 

transferred as a unit  t o  the Department of Defense. 

He believe8 that these functions tend to  establish CIA 

He believes also that the Agency wlll be accused of producing 

It is his  

3. With reference t o  the XI1 Miller thinks that he is engaged In too 

many ac t iv i t ies .  

the Operations Coordinating Board. He hae stated that the Director devotes too 

much t h e  and e f f o r t  t o  clsndsstine operations and that a8 a nrult  he Is not 

carrying out his int$elligence p - ~ d ~ ~ i a g  function8 i n  a satlafactory manner 

and that the intelligence carmaulity as a whole i e  not producing an adequate 

quality of' coordinated national intelligence in support of the N6C. 

opinion the Agency ita being loosely adminiatered and W the Director ehould 

He believes the Director should be replaced by the DD/P on 

In  Miller-6 

establish a mingle coordinating authrity with511 CIA which will relieve him of 

meny administrative, logie*ical, and operational problems. 

4. I n  h i s  examinetion of the W/I officee, Colonel Miller stated that 

OCD ehould be authorized t o  provide c e n t r a  refesnce f a c i l i t i e s  far the i n t e l l i -  

gence community as a eemrice of common concern. He wcpreaeed enthusiasm over 
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the activities of 00 and bellevee that a U  Utree of Its divleions should Increase 

'their efforts and tbe organiestlone ahould be built up to provide the necessary 

manpower. 

of scientific intelligence and that State Deparhent'~ eclentific colleUtion 

resgonalbillties shouM be transferred to CIA. 

Scientific Estimatce Conrmlttee abolished arxl reconstitukd as a strengthened 

Bcientlfic Intelligence Cammittee. Miller I s  a staunch supporter of the HI8 

Program and believes that this represente the ultiPlate In tntelligence production. 

He tMnka that the BaeIc Intelligence Dlvlsion of ORR ehould be enlarged and 

eatabliehed as an Office of Basic Intelligence. His crltlciam of OCI is that 

it is engaged in too many activities and produce8 too msny publications. In 

his opinion N a t i d  Estimates are not nilequate because of the large gaps in 

intelligence. However, he appard to be favorably Impressed Kith ONE and with 

He thlnke that greater effort ehould be directed to the production 

He would also like to see the 

the means of producing National Estimate8 

methods of handling requirements and thinks that the M)/I should establish a 

He has been highly critical of the 

separate staff to coordinate requiremente within CIA and that there should be 

established (L subcmmltfee of the IAC to coordinate requirements on a camn@llty- 

wide basis. 

5 .  In the course of his examination of the DD/S offices Miller expressed 

hie disapproval of the consolidation which took place in February. 

his firm opinion that sll of the DD/S functions In support of DD/P activitiee 

should be separated and that the DD/S offices should concern themselves only 

With the rest of the Agency. 

He reiterated 

He has stated that the entire perfonaance of the 

DD/S functione is Inefficient and that the whole organization should be eurveyed. 

He apparently think8 that the Office of Communications, Comptroller, Logietics, 

and Training are operating canpetently but that Personnel Office I s  not handling 
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i ts  r e e d i n g  program effectively. He thinks that the Career Service Program 

is excellent i n  theory but that it has made l i t t l e  or no progress i n  practice. 

Miller had no adverse canrmentr t o  make about the Security Office. 

6. In  the matter of needed legislation In support of CIA act ivi t ies ,  

Miller has expressed the opinion that the present*ceiling on ret i red military 

pereonnel as provided by Public Zaw 53 should be removed. 

military officers can make a great contribution t o  the national security effort ,  

He thinks that retired 

particularly i n  the intelligence field.  He favor8 improvement In the Career 

Servlce Program by added inducements for overseas service including such benefits 

as are now enJoyed by State Department Foreign Service. He thinks that pay f o r  

the DCI and DDCI should be increased t o  the level of Secretary arad Underaecretary 

of other government departments. H e  also favors legislation t o  provide f o r  the 

construction of a new bullding f o r  CIA. 

B. DD/P Area 

1. Colonel Lane who conducted the investigation of the DD/P mea, demons- 

trated e higher degree of oompetenoe*than his aesociatee. Comente of Agency 

personnel with whm he came i n  contact indicate that he l e  a keen observer, quick 

t o  grasp the ~ignificanca of major probleiw an8 capable of asking very pertinent 

questions He was l e r e  outspoken than Colonel Miller and much more adroit  a t  

concealing h is  views and @inions. His attitude taward CIA appeared t o  be gen- 

eral ly  favorable. 

2. Colonel Lane apparently concurs w i t h  Colonel Miller ' 8  views' on the 

loose organization of CIA and believes that the Director is not able to  provide 

adequate 
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supervision over Che dally operations of the Agency. He thinks that the decentral- 

ization of managemant has resulted in  the creation of a group of semi-auton~ous 

offices whose acf ivi t ies  lack the necessary central  control. 

recommend the establishment of a position of Executive Director 

---who w i l l  be reaponsible for the direct management 

of the Agency. 

e 

He w i l l  probably 

3 a Colonel lane I s  alB0 dirturbed t o  find that DD/P le not a self-contained, 

self-sufficient canponent. 

destine Services t o  be a campletely separate unit of CIA and "would be ehocked 

t o  find that the DD/P area is unabld t o  mve, unable to  operate, unable t o  addn- 

i e te r  itself, unable t o  cammicate with i t s a m  people and even unable t o  hold 

the personnel occords of stafY paople or agents inside its own area." He w i l l  

probably join Colonel Miller i n  a recagpcndstion t o  establish lYD/P as a self- 

supporting unit  but is not l ikely t o  advocate its transfer t o  the Departnent of 

Defense. He think0 that the DCI i r  deeply Involved i n  the direct  supervision 

of covert operations and that the TID/P is not being permitted t o  function as 

the authoritative head of h i s  area of re6poneibllity. 

ted clandestine organization should be reconstituted as 

area and the DD/P should be desigmted Director of Special Operationm. 

He has stated thst the President believes the Clan- 

In his opinion the eepara- 
PI 

h 
Special Operations 

4. Genera Christianeen appears t o  be predjudiced againat CIA. 

reported that he m y  criticized Colonel Lane for w h a t  he cnnsidered t o  be 

a soft att i tude tomud the Agency and stated that Lane "had been taken i n  by 

CIA. 'I 

t h a t  General Christianwn m a  diepleased with favorable carnnents contained in 

It has been 

In a private conversation witb a member of the Agency,Colonel fane said 

Lane's report and requeeted that they be omitted. He  also said that General 

Christiansen plwented him froar dlecuseing his findings with the DD/P and the DD/I. 

He has Indicated that he would take his report direct  t o  A d m i r a l  Conolly i f  It 
- 13 - 
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I 6  altered by General Chrlstiansen without M6 concurrence. 

IV. Cost of the Investiastion 

A. General 

1. The sum of $2OO,OOO appropriated by Congress to provide funds to 

the Hoover Conmission to conduct the investigation of intelligence activities 

of the government is only a emall part of the total cart to the taxpayer. To 

this sum must be added the cost In time and money e-d by the various depart- 

menta an8 agencies in planning an& prcpari14 for the inveetlgation and In sup- 

port of the inlrpection team's efforts. 

to the interruption of the normal daily routine of the Mffces visited by the 

inves*igators anU the many interviewe held by them, but within CIA a fairly 

accurate reionit" 

written and graphic mterial, of time conaumed in the presentation of briefings 

and the cost of logistics1 suppok. 

No est-te can be made of time lost due 

bar been kept of the man home devoted to the preparation of 

B. DD/I Area 

1. Each of the DD/I Offices prepared notebooks de6Crlbbg in detail 

the al8610n, functions and activities of their organizations including statisti- 

cal data on production, budget and personnel. During the course of the inves- 

tigation these notebooks were supplemented by additional material prepared et 

the specific request of Colonel Miller. 

to the preparation of written material alone. 

A total of 6,240 man hours were devoted 

2. Briefings were presented by the senior officers of each Office and 

by supervisory personnel. These briefinga were very extensive and designed to 

provide the Investigathm with the detailed Momtion they needed a8 quickly 

and effectively as possible. The time spent on presentations totalled 1,320 hours. 

3. In addition to the preparation of material and presentation of brlef- 

hgS, a full-timc escort officer wa8 provided who conducted the inapection team 
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thraughout the area and provided them With supporting ecmrices. Hie time is 

estimated at a t o t s l  of 560 hours. 

4. !Che number of n y u ~  hours consumed by the investigation of the DD/I 

Officer totals 8,120 and the cost calculated on the basis of the gradem of per- 

sonnel involved equale $36,304. 

himself or by members of hls  inmediate staff. 

This does not include time spent by the DD/I 

C. DD/P Area 

1. The vazioue cmponents of the DD/P area epent a t o t a l  of 3,738 hours 

i n  the preparation of written and graphic material. 

spent on material prepared f o r  the Doolittle Comnit tee  much of which was used 

by Colonel Lane. 

This does not include time 

2. The time consumed In brieflnge and conferences both in  Headquarters 

and field etatione totallett 1,445 houre. 

3. The mount of t h e  spent i n  coordination and escorting 16 estimated 

a t  1,552 hours which includes the time of e, member of the PFC S t a f f  who accompanied 

Colonel Lane on hie  overseas tour. 

4. A total of 6,735 man-hours of Agency time wae used i n  the 

investigation of the DD/P area a t  an eetimstcd cost of $24,700. 

I). DD/S Area 

1. In the DD/S area certain previously prepared materials w e r e  used 

f o r  which no time record me kept. For the purposes of thia investigation only 

a t o t a l  of 4,066 msn-hours were epent i n  the preparation of written and graphic 

material. The t l m e  consumed in briefings and conferences totalled 957 houre. 

2. Services which the  Agency was called upon t o  proviae Included a sec- 

retary for the Staff, motor transportation, gUarae,snd foreign and danestic 

travel for escort officers. Sane of these services are still continuing and the 

total @xPenditure of Agency fuude for this purpose w i l l  exceed $20,0oo. 
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T& Congressional Directory, February, 1954, lists: 

COMMISSION ON CR(LANI2ATION OF THE EXFXUTIVE BBlANCH OF THE GOVER"l! 

Chahnan.--Iierbert Hoover 

Commissioners: 
Clarence J. Brown, the Alban Towers 
Herbert &ownell, n., 4355 Foreet Lane 
Jam38 A. Farley, 515 Madison Avenue, New York 22, N. Y. 

A r t h u r  S. F1emd.n 3110 31th Street  

Solomon C. Hollister, 417 Highland Road, Ithaca, N. Y. 
Joseph P. Kennedy, Hyannisport, Mass. 
John L. McClellan, 2100 Massachusetts Avenue. 
Sidney A. Mitchell, 18b East 64th Street, New York 21, N. T. 
Robert Q. Storey, 7040 Tokalon Drive, ?)allas, Tex. 

wHomer Ferguson, the Westchester Apartments 

C h e t  Hollfleld, 2 E' 06 Cameron Mille Road, Alexandria, Va. 

*No longer i n  Washington. 

Executivo Director .--John B . Holliater, Metropolltan Club. 

Special A6SfStant t o  Chairman Herbert Hoover .--Lawrence Richey, 1801 16th Street, 

Executive Secretary.--Francis P. R r M S O r ,  L6Oa Nottingham Drive, Chevy Chase, Md. 

zone 9.  

I Director of Reeearch.--Harold W. Metz, 2h80 16 th  Street. 

Congreesmsn Clarence Brown and Jim Farley are particular friends of General 
Clark  s 

Joe Konnedy is  close t o  T i m  MoInerr~y. 

I suppose the one closest to W .  Hoover would be Lawrence Richey. 

I imagine that  Sidmy Mitchell is known t o  you. 

Assuming tha t  it would. be undesirable for anyone connected with C I A  to take 
an active par t  i n  keeping the Clark Task Force report or any part  of it from 
becondng public, the following steps might prove prudent8 

1. Attorney Qeneral Brormell might see Stmman Adams with the idea of the White 
Hoyse asking .W. Homer and General Clark t o  avoid a l l  publlclty, speculation, 
leaks, or plants of the Task Force survey, This w i l l  permit the roain Hoover 
Commission t o  do its work without pressure and the only publicity would be that  
which the Commission gives i n  an unclaseified status t o  the Congress. 

2. Arthur Flemrdng might be informed by you of the wledom of such action. 



, 
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3, Joe Kennedy aright be i n f o m d  of the mcsssl ty  of such action by T i m  McInerny. 

4. Sidney Mitchell would be informed by you of the need of such action. 

5. Lawrence Richey would be contacted by someone who knows him that well; I don't 
know anyone i n  the Agency or outside who is that Close to Richey. Herbert Hoover, 
Jr., might be the man. 

and could speak t o  him on such 6 matter. Farley, however, is very friendly with 
General Clark, aa I s  Cardinal Spellman and also i r  Blshop Griffiths, who handles 
many of Cardinal Spellmanla activit ies.  I believe it might be advisable t o  pas8 

the Democratic membereMp unlese we are certain that the individual talking 
t o  any of them knows the person well enough to handle so delicate a matter. 
the  case of Congressman Clarence Brown, he has beon cloeely associated with 
General Clark And with General Clarkls mather, particularly as a Taft Republican. 
@own and the "ThreeStar Extra" bags--Ray Henle, Ned Brooks, cmd another- 
have t r i e d  t o  build C l a r k  up in to  a national figure who 
potmtial .  I would think t h a t  even though Brown is a Republican, he would not 
be on the C I A  side If there was 8 close decielon for him t o  make where Clark  or 
his task force might be involved. 

John HolliStOr of the Metropolitan Club, the Executive Director, is the 
press contact, the man whom the Press calla on news of the activit ies,  He, o f  
comic, merely makes public w h a t  he is  t o l d  t o  do. 

z 

I have known Jim Farley many yeare  and have had various contacts with NIP 

In 

have a po l i t i ca l  



.” 

OTHER AGENCY COMMENTS - Hoover Commission Report: 

1 ,  Defenee - dated August 17, 1955 

2, State - dated 17 May 1956 
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